Chancellor Deane YW, Malott,
University of Kansas.

Dear Chancellor Malott:

'l‘hm have been so many requests to have the gymmasium
junday that we decided to try it, but it just doesn't
responsible watchman, I have a note from the
mht mh!um mm that the foot powder boxes were upset,
the pool room door was not closed and that it looked as if
someone had tried to get into the girls' equipment room in the
basanent, |

There are so many parts of the buildi
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isor we have deocided not to attempt it again,

Director of Pmma Bducation,
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